
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/8/2013 12:07:21 PM

'Chawla, Taaru' (Taaru.Chawla@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Advice Letter 4164-E

Thanks. I will call you at 1:30pm. Steve

From: Chawla, Taaru [mailto:Taaru.Chawla@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 12:00 PM 
To: I Redacted I
Subject: RE: PG&E Advice Letter 4164-E

Hi Steve,

Yes absolutely. Lets talk at 1.30, if that works for you?

Taaru

From: Redacted______________________
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 11:48 AM 
To: Chawla, Taaru
Subject: FW: PG&E Advice Letter 4164-E

Hi Taaru:

Are you available between 1pm and 3pm today for a phone call about this advice letter filing?
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Thanks,

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Case Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

From: Chawla, Taaru fmailto:Taarii.Chawla@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 11:20 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: ED Tariff Unit
Subject: PG&E Advice Letter 4164-E

RedactedDear

PG&E Advice Letter 4164-E has been suspended. The suspension notice is attached.

Best regards,

Taaru Chawla

Non-Residential Demand Side Section, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: (415)703-1458
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Fax: (415)703-2200
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